Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Strzok, Peter P, {CD} {FBI}
A K A 4 S OO0

From: Sirzok, Peter . {CD} {FBY}

Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 12:35 M
To: Page, Lisa C. {OGC) {FBY
Subject: Fiwel: RM Reguest

———————— Original message

From: “Strzak, Peter B, {CD) (FBI}’
Dater 3/31717 12:38 20 (GMT-05100]

To: "Beets, Elizabeth R. {DO} (FAY] [“soffa, lonathan € {£D) {FBY° ]}:2 -1
| - i ID&C-; {81} b7C -1
Ce: "Brower, Gregory (DG {F8IY | b7E -6
Subject: RE: R Reguest
§ thind]
e Original message ------—
From: “Beers, Elizabeth R, {DO) §_§:§§}‘|
Date: 3731717 11:55 AW {GMT-05:00) ' b6 -1
To: "Moffa, fonathan C. {CO] (FBIY] FOGC) (FBY® b7C -1
| ['Strzok, Peter 2. {CD) {F81Y] [ b7E -6
L “Brower, Gregory {OGC) {FBI} |
Subject: RE: RM Reguest
Na& is grdng to demur - but has offersd to poll their copdes of any doos the B3 wanis o suthenticata.
Hethr Spers _
FRI Office of Congressianal alairs
—----Of\'giha' Message b6 -1
From: Mois, }uﬂai’han c gc (FR b7C -1
Sent: Friday, March 35, 3OIF 1352 80 b7E -6
To: Beers, Efzabeth R DOV iFaY] ] | siclaliz=S! Strzok
Peter P.iCDY (FRY |
Le: Brower, Gregory {BGLY 254\1
Suisiect: RE: BAY Regquest
I Ihué'-dcs we knawy what Hime this might be
hagpening? { muess Y could ahways try to come back i 'm neaded, aithough e assuming we reay wantin send & higher
Yevel reg.. ) '
¥
-——-Original Message-—— b6 -1
From: Beers, Eizabeth 8 {00} {FRY) b7c -1
Sent Friday, March 31, 3017 1118 ay b7E -6
Yoo Mofx innathan O (00 1FRS I-K}Gﬁ t‘F’R‘I |
FBI (I8-cv-154)-10834




e e e ey e e e e s s __l Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch|~l_r_1_c_._‘ . _I l b6 -1
btr.:o:\ Peter P (0D} {FRI | b7C -1
£0; Brovaer; Gregon, gO\:-L'i Er’%‘ b7E -6
Subiech: FW: HM Sequest
See below request fram HPSCH Demacratic Staff Divector. Thoughts?

Beth Hears
PR T8 e of Congressional affairs

me] : |

Sent: Friday, March 33 2057 &:11 &AM

T Brower, Gregory (GT) i?B«'s'}l bé -1, 2, 3
Ce: Deirdre M Walsh| | b7Cc -1, 2
Subject: RAT Beguest b7E -6

R’ Schiffeill l'se wimuing the documents at the White House this afternpon and he requests your agencies in-person
assistance i vertfying he authenticity of the daxuments and your technical assisiance in reviewing thenw

Please advize whether you can suppost.

[ 1

FBI (18-cv-154)-10835



